

Danijel Dedic

Full Stack Developer / Senior PHP Developer

Address: Riedelstrasse 1, 6330 Kufstein, Austria
Email: dedic.d@gmail.com
Twitter: twitter.com/dannyded
Linkedin: at.linkedin.com/in/ddedic
Github: github.com/ddedic



Technical skills

Backend

Solid knowledge of other frameworks such as Laravel, Symfony and CodeIgniter. Thorough understanding of building maintainable, scalable web applications using object-oriented code. Solid experience in NodeJS, MySQL, MongoDB, Redis, REST API, OAuth, GraphQL, Solr, Varnish, Queues

Frontend

Experience using React, Vue.js, SPA, SSR, Next.js, Redux, GraphQL, Angular 1.x, socket.io, Webpack and similar technologies. Thorough understanding of HTML5, JavaScript and CSS (less, scss).

Mobile

Vast experience in React, React Native, Expo, Redux, Redux-Saga, Apollo Client, GraphQL in general, Ionic, Cordova and similar technologies used in cross platform development.

Dev-ops

Solid experience provisioning and maintaining debian based vps machines. Solid command-line knowledge. Experience in bash scripting, ssh, git, cron, rsync and related utilities. Ability to setup and configure Nginx, Apache, PHP, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Varnish and other services. Some knowledge of cloud platforms such as Amazon AWS, Google AppEngine and development environments like Docker, Vagrant, etc.

Experience

12/2020 – Present

styleflasher.new media

Head of Technology

- Software architecture and planning
- Product development
- Mobile/Native development
- Evaluation and implementation of new technology tools
- JS (Node, React, Vue.js)
- PHP (Laravel, Symfony)
- E-commerce (Magento, Shopware)

01/2017 – Present

styleflasher.new media

Full Stack Developer

- Thousands of hours in React and React Native projects. Experience in both Redux and Apollo Client/GraphQL as state management tools and API interface. Vast experience in Vue.js, Vuex, Vue Router and other parts of Vue.js ecosystem, Ionic/Cordova, Angular 1.x, Redux, Laravel, Rest Api, OAuth.

10/2015 – 01/2017

styleflasher.new media

Senior web developer

- Magento 1/2, eZ Platform, Symfony, Laravel, ES6, Angular, React, React Native, Redux, Redux-Sagas and related technologies.

01/2012 - 10/2015

Technabit – development studio

Co-founder / Software architect / Senior developer

- Varied experience in all aspects of software development (requirement gathering, analysis, design, coding, testing, delivery, installation, configuration and maintenance).

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> CodeIgniter, Laravel and Symfony , Microservices, JS (Vanilla and Angular 1.x) projects high traffic sites from the ground up (+2.5M views/month)
12/2012 - 09/2014	<p>Printheos - Specialized print industry e-commerce (startup) <i>Co-founder / Lead developer</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Overall startup winner of the Sarajevo Startup Weekend 2012 Designed core features, system architecture, restful api, SaaS model, backend data models, built photos and videos processing using Amazon S3, developed driver based design pattern allowing different storage / cache adapters
02/2010 - 01/2012	<p>Comart d.o.o. <i>PHP developer, contractor</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> I facilitated the switch from bare-basic PHP development to Object Orientated PHP Frameworks such as CodeIgniter which they now use on a day-to-day basis. PHP, MySQL, jQuery, custom built CMS-es, WordPress, Joomla, OpenCart, etc.
05/2008 - 09/2008	<p>NTH Media d.o.o. <i>Operations / Web development support / Summer job</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Operations team, Linux (Ubuntu, CentOS, Debian) optimization, security upgrades and performance tuning. In charge for internally developed platform Servicebox (sms, voice, bulk messaging, voting, mobile payments, etc)
11/2007 - 02/2010	<p>Team Vazquez International S.L. <i>PHP web developer</i></p>
02/2006 - 11/2007	<p>Rama-Werk d.o.o. <i>VB6 Software developer / Network Administrator</i></p>
06/2005 - 02/2006	<p>Freelancer <i>Software developer - VB6 / PHP</i></p>

Education

10/2006-08/2009 (dropped)	<p>Faculty of Information Technology C++, .NET, IT security, Architecture, OS, Networks, Databases, Algorithms and Data Structures</p>
09/2002 - 06/2006	<p>Catholic School Center, High School Main subjects: Software development and network administration</p>

Languages

/	Speaking	Listening	Writing	Reading
English	Fluent	Perfect	Fluent	Perfect
German	Good	Good	Good	Good
Croatian	Mother tongue	Mother tongue	Mother tongue	Mother tongue